
Message 

From: 

on behalf of 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

Hi Carlo, 

Perla Solis [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =ac01905dc0234d4 78aa4d06edcceb4dc-perl a] 
Perla Solis 
3/18/2020 12:28:56 PM 
'Ramirez, Carlo@DOT' [Carlo.Ramirez@dot.ca.gov] 
Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =fbbbee 7 cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-I i sa] 
RE: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center - Request for Meeting 3/19 or 3/20 

Have you heard back from your team on their availability for Thursday and Friday? 

Thanks, 

Perla Soils 
Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 
Cell: (626) 257-4255 

From: Ramirez, Carlo@DOT <Carlo.Ramirez@doLca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 9:42 AM 
To: Perla Solis <perla@ttifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center - Request for Meeting 3/19 or 3/20 

Good morning Perla, 

This is good news! We were getting ready to send a letter today. 

We are doing some staggering/ telework until further notice, so I will see what works best. I will let you know as soon as 
I get some responses. Thank you! 

Best, 

Carlo Ramirez 
Transportation Planner 
Division of Planning - Caltrans District 7 
100 S. Main St., MS#16 
Los Angeles, CA, 90012 
Phone: (213)-897-4230 I Fax: (213)-897-1337 
G~1r!gJl1mijgg@g_Qt&1A,_ggy 

From: Perla Solis <perla@ltriflletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 8:33 AM 
To: Ramirez, Carlo@DOT <Carlo.Ramirez@dot.ca.gov>; Edmonson, Miya R@DOT<rniya.edmonson(Wdot.ca.gov> 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center - Request for Meeting 3/19 or 3/20 

EXTERNAL EMAIL Links/attachments may not be safe. 

Hi Carlo, 



Hope you are doing well. As you may already know, we are extending the comment period for the Inglewood Basketball 
and Entertainment Center until March 24, 2020 - see attached. When you get a chance, could you please send times of 
availability this week for you and your team on Thursday and/or Friday? 

Thanks, 

Perla Soils 
Planning Associate 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 
Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may contain priviieged and/or confidential information and is intended for the soie use of addressee. if you are not the addressee you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Pi ease promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibiiity for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than 
approved business purposes 


